
 

 

 
 

 
 

CITY OF SYRACUSE COMMON COUNCIL 
_____________________________ 

 

CHOL MAJOK 
Councilor-at-Large 

Majority Whip 
 
 

Common Council Office: 233 East Washington St., Room 314 – Syracuse, N.Y. 13202 

Office: (315) 448-8466 – Fax: (315) 448-8423 – Email: cmajok@syr.gov 

TO:  Helen Hudson, Common Council President 

  & All Members of the Syracuse Common Council 

 

FROM:  Councilor Chol Majok 

  Chair – Public Safety Committee 

    

DATE:  June 20, 2024 

 

SUBJECT:       Public Safety Committee Meeting – Monday, June 24, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

There will be a meeting of the Public Safety Committee on Monday, June 24, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. in the 

Van B. Robinson Common Council Chambers, third floor, City Hall. 

 

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss fleet management of vehicles assigned to the Syracuse Police 

Department Patrol Bureau.  

 

I welcome and urge your attendance. 
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